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Dear EKimcho,

I write under the first impact of the disclosurss regarding Bunche's
visita to Calro and TeleAviv whioch you print in to-gay's Jewish Observer,

This story of yours 1s & mixture of truth and guesswork - the latter
of varying approximation to reality. I will assume that such facta ss ere
ageurate come to you dvom legitinate sources, end that you were not bound
%o secrecy. But even this sssumption does not affect the fundemental as-
pacts of the matter, ’

This io nmot the first time that your woekly - whose liveliness ang
general relisbility I much sdmire » has taken it upon itsel? to splash nem
which the Israsl Government considered it vssentinl to keop secret. Nor is
this my first lettexr to you on this subject. As I have hed occasion to
write to you befors, I am Lully aware of the despeseated corflict between
Journalistic froedom and an editor's responsibility for what he printe. I
know of no hard-and-fzsf rule for solving this problem, and am ready to
conosde thel every osse must be judzed on its nerits, and that even then
opinions nmight well differ. I still hold this opinion, &rd am far from

. - suggestiing that your wsekly should wear the cloak of dreary officialdom.
© But I feol bound to point out that, in my firm conviection, you have to.day
decided once rore in favouwr of licence and against resporsibility.

I would ask you %o conpider that, by making pudlic the fact of highly
donfidential and delicate soundinge, which arse deliberately shrouded from
public krowledge by the ulmost secrecy, you mey have done untold harm. FKo-
body can foresee the prozise consequences of such & disclosurs. The Egyp-
tian Govormment ray feel compolled to issus & public denial of any intention

- o discusa peace with Israel. Arsb public opinion mey insiet that the gordi-
tions whlch you describe as being ncceptable in broad ontline to the Egyptian

- and Israel Govermments represent a batrayal of the Arab cause, The Isrzel
Government will certeinly deny « and with perfect truth « that the alleged
Bgyptien suggeativne constitute "a satisfactory bagie on which i procsed
further”. & single irresponsible disclosurs in print may thus have killed -
or at the least sericusly injurzd - one of the fow stetesmanlike amd hopeful
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‘eltempts to promobe pemce 4n the Kiddl: Hast. At the gerg tims, you

have gratuitously teold the Arsbs that according to “roperte rrepored
by respousible Goveriment Dopartwents”, thelr blocksde coats Isvael
50 million dollars a your, (which, to vy krowledge, is & groes overe
atatement), thus presenting them with an edditioral argmont azainst
radping $he blookads,

You did rot wostact the Zmbasey befsve rublishing this story -
porhape becsuse you expected us to relss objestions to ifs publicaticn
- 28 W oertainly should heve done, But this is & detsail of mirer ime
portarce., Wy contention is that, in your fourfold caproity as 8 rospon-
#ible jouwrnaiiat, as & loeding expert en ¥lddle Eestorn policy, e a
Jew, and @y editor ofs weskly published by the Zioniat Federstion, you
wors bound to forege the flesting savantages of & sensational scoop in
order ot to dewape vital comuon interoets.,

Tals is & private lettor. As the Ambassndor is avay, I bave had
o epportunity of discussing its contonts with hirg but in view of the
serious question of principle involved, I heve thousht §4 right to send
copies to tha follewirg:s Mr. Burnett Junmer, Rr. Beke tanaky, Mr, Sharett,
Pr. Byten, Br, Covay, Dr. Leo Eohn, & d kr. Theodore Kollek. You ey
wish to cand these gentlemen your side of the goeo es well.

I fool that the problem of the Jowish Obssrver mst be asttledone
way or the other: eithor it remsinve (or, mere correctly, becomes) a
Zionist publication, in which cess its editorial policy nust be dirscted,

- first ard foremost, to furthering Tezeells intervsats s evan when this en-

tails gume suerifics of Jowmslistic "Lebonsrsum”; or it muet become an
indopendent organ bound only by the geuciel rules of Journelistlie decency.
Byt even in the latber omse, the edilor's responsibility for the corse-
quences of whet he publishes would rersin ursffocted. Abssnce of the
specific Zlcrdst considerstion would not, thersfore, materislly lessen
the objections to this particular story.

Yours sinecerely,
ﬂ / Z( .

M, Keren,
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